
From: William Goodin
To: Thresa Fraze
Cc: Karen Aiken-Smoot
Subject: FW: 03999-006
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 3:17:24 PM
Attachments: Thresa B_ Fraze_ C_F_E_.vcf
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Yes, ma’am, thx
 
Louie Goodin
Columbia County Planner
386.754.7119
 

From: Thresa Fraze 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:18 PM
To: William Goodin <wgoodin@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: 03999-006
 
I believe you are waiting on this combination.
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BEGIN:VCARD

VERSION:2.1

X-MS-SIGNATURE:YES

N;LANGUAGE=en-us:Thresa B. Fraze;C.;F. E.

FN:Thresa B. Fraze, C.F.E.

ORG:GIS/Land Records Supervisor

TEL;WORK;VOICE:(386) 754-7137

ADR;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:;;135 NE Hernando Ave.=0D=0A=

Suite 235;Lake City;FL;32055;United States of America

LABEL;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:135 NE Hernando Ave.=0D=0A=

Suite 235=0D=0A=

Lake City, FL  32055

X-MS-OL-DEFAULT-POSTAL-ADDRESS:2

EMAIL;PREF;INTERNET:thresa@ccpafl.com

X-MS-CARDPICTURE;TYPE=JPEG;ENCODING=BASE64:

 /9j/4AAQSkZJRgABAQEAYABgAAD/2wBDAAcFBQYFBAcGBQYIBwcIChELCgkJChUPEAwRGBUa

 GRgVGBcbHichGx0lHRcYIi4iJSgpKywrGiAvMy8qMicqKyr/2wBDAQcICAoJChQLCxQqHBgc

 KioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKioqKir/wAAR

 CAA9ADYDASIAAhEBAxEB/8QAHwAAAQUBAQEBAQEAAAAAAAAAAAECAwQFBgcICQoL/8QAtRAA

 AgEDAwIEAwUFBAQAAAF9AQIDAAQRBRIhMUEGE1FhByJxFDKBkaEII0KxwRVS0fAkM2JyggkK

 FhcYGRolJicoKSo0NTY3ODk6Q0RFRkdISUpTVFVWV1hZWmNkZWZnaGlqc3R1dnd4eXqDhIWG

 h4iJipKTlJWWl5iZmqKjpKWmp6ipqrKztLW2t7i5usLDxMXGx8jJytLT1NXW19jZ2uHi4+Tl

 5ufo6erx8vP09fb3+Pn6/8QAHwEAAwEBAQEBAQEBAQAAAAAAAAECAwQFBgcICQoL/8QAtREA

 AgECBAQDBAcFBAQAAQJ3AAECAxEEBSExBhJBUQdhcRMiMoEIFEKRobHBCSMzUvAVYnLRChYk

 NOEl8RcYGRomJygpKjU2Nzg5OkNERUZHSElKU1RVVldYWVpjZGVmZ2hpanN0dXZ3eHl6goOE

 hYaHiImKkpOUlZaXmJmaoqOkpaanqKmqsrO0tba3uLm6wsPExcbHyMnK0tPU1dbX2Nna4uPk

 5ebn6Onq8vP09fb3+Pn6/9oADAMBAAIRAxEAPwD1Eiop5I4ImkmdUReSzHAFWG4HPAryDxV4

 qk1jVJIreUpZW7FUUH/WHux/oKylLlRpGPMzs5vG2k72jtpDMw742qfxNQt4ohEe+5hCJjIZ

 XB/nivNba/Mcm6JlRQRliP8ADrXRo0M9jvZNgccO+SX+grmdSdzpVOFjs/MjuIRLCwZWAIwa

 hRcS1xunahPZ3SBHxHgAx/3ewrtUIfY4/iUGtYz5jGdNwLsI+WinQj5aK0MjamXdC49VIr50

 8hp9Qe2i52kGRugx9a+j2GRXicGjSm/160gdoZVuygIHO0dP50p7GtHWVitZ6NHNNGomjOxg

 WQH+ldta2mns6w3Usay7dqx98fSuW0Dw9d2usRtNO0h3fx4rqfFXhG6vdZt7uC7MUWFBVCB0

 9PUVztK53K6Wxg6/pT6PrUC4/cXXMTj2IyD+n511tlk2dvnrsFVvFGjy23guKV5nnntpUZGf

 BJyQD0A7fyq3aIyW0CyDDBBmqp7nPX0SNKH7tFLF92itzkN01xfiq0h0+7+2W0e2W6/1pH8R

 XAB/KuzY1zXiTRbjV7mCSC5WNYYpAUYnDsSu3jp2PNEldF0pKM02eenV1F9JGJ5EmwCUVdxI

 robrWVutDhFxcTROrr5RkQqrMB0B9cVkRW9rcK4lZVlVuee/1rp9P02wXSXLujOVK7jyRx2r

 l0PVW1zWsnXVfD3lXil0ChvqQagk/wBcuKrxqRBb2qTBCm2Roj/y0j5HP48/UCpZX/eCtaa0

 PPxErzsXYzxRUUb5WitjmOH1v4l6rcSSDSUisoIgSzviRzhtpPoBnjODXK33jDXtRhKS6lIy

 SSbGRWRTt6EMQV2gnOOB1HNJdRR7RHIiytKvnM8oDYKwiRgB0GS/4EZ5zWVKFtzlt0vmsG3t

 I+/Al24JB55G7OM5rSxHU6zSHTU7CHyG/eqgUqcZJHB6d+K6HTLpLSIidGypxtI71x/g7UDM

 JCUP7tvNQl8kByTtJ745575rvJ5VnhMjxLu27vxrz6itJo9ek+aCZleKtXiuL/yUWQ/Z7cMS

 uAmSSBvJYAKCR2PGe2a5KcJNDHNHKhJ6MoISTH3ucjaNy4zjgP09LOuW7XEGqX3mKPssaMqG

 MEndvU/N1GNoI7Z7Gs86yNTa6dIpIHSGQlvNDltoDjqvynOclcZzXdSuoI86vZ1GWN1rFEs8

 d5LHFIoYDeuTuyR3wMAYxuJ4zgZopwtFtpoNjFEu4nuCsXyYO4ADH3eB3Ciit/aM5vZw7H//

 2Q==
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Thresa B. Fraze, CF.E.
GIS/Land Records Supenvisor

(388 754-7137 Work
thresa@ccpal.com

135 NE Hernando Ave.
Sute 235
Lake City FL 32055





